From: Nicole.Sondh@met.police.uk <Nicole.Sondh@met.police.uk>

Sent: 08 July 2025 13:49

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>

Cc: guillaume.chipchase@stonegategroup.co.uk; Charlotte.Bennett@met.police.uk;
Environmental Protection: H&F <noise@lbhf.gov.uk>; Tucker Matt: H&F
<Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Full Variation Application - The Green, 172-174 Uxbridge Road, Shepherds
Bush - 2025/00909/LAPR

To Licensing,

RE: Full Variation Application - The Green, 172-174 Uxbridge Road, Shepherds Bush
- 2025/00909/LAPR

Please see the below amendments and conditions agreed with the applicant in relation
to the full variation application.

Amended Timings;

Provision of Films and The Playing of Recorded Music - Indoors Only
Mondays to Thursdays - 08:00 to 01:00 00:00

Fridays and Saturdays - 08:00 to 03:00 02:00

Sundays - 08:00 to 01:00 00:00

The Provision of Late-Night Refreshment - Indoors Only
Mondays to Thursdays - 23:00 to 01:00 00:00

Fridays and Saturdays - 23:00 to 03:00 02:00

Sundays - 23:00to 01:00 00:00

The Sale of Alcohol - Both On and Off the Premises
Mondays to Thursdays - 08:00 to 01:00 00:00
Fridays and Saturdays - 08:00 to 03:00 02:00
Sundays - 08:00 to 01:00 00:00

Closing time would be 30mins after the licensable activities cease.
Conditions Proposed;

1. Alcohol shall not be served before 11am on Saturdays when QPR
(male first team) play at home and the Kick off time is 15:00hrs or
anytime thereafter.

2. Alcohol shall not be served before 10am on Saturdays when QPR
(male first team) play at home and the Kick off time is between
12:30hrs and 14:59hrs

3. Alterthe Last Entry condition to be at 01:00hrs instead of full removal.



4. On Friday & Saturday nights when the premises intends to operate for
the sale of alcohol beyond 01:00hrs, a minimum of 2 SIA registered
Door Supervisors shall be on duty at the premises from 21:00hrs.

5. There shall be no new entry or re-entry to the premises after 01:00hrs.

Kind Regards
Nicole

PC Nicole SONDH 2438AW

Hammersmith and Fulham Police Licensing Unit

Address: Hammersmith and Fulham Police Station, 226 Shepherds Bush Road,
London, W6 7NX

Email: nicole.sondh@met.pnn.police.uk
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Click here for Drink Spike Prevention and Ask for Angela materials
Click here for drink spiking advice



mailto:nicole.sondh@met.pnn.police.uk
https://mps.box.com/s/ec4d2p3dkgea89vo635kexmx3p5pn4w4
https://www.met.police.uk/police-forces/metropolitan-police/areas/campaigns/2022/spiking/

